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September 27, 2018 

 
To:      Planning Commission Members 

From:  Leslie Grunden 
CC:     Melanie Smith, Administrative Assistant to the Board 
Re       Caroline County Planning Commission Meeting Agenda – October 10th, 2018 
 
The Caroline County Planning Commission will hold its regular meeting on Wednesday, October 10, 2018 at 

7:30 pm in the Health and Public Services Building, Conference Room 111, 403 S. Seventh Street, Denton. 
 
Agenda will include: 
 

• Approval of the September 12, 2018 Meeting Minutes 
 

• Review of Final Site Plan – Low Country Holdings 
 
• Review of Preliminary Site Plan – Wood Farm Sand and Gravel 
 

• Review of Preliminary Site Plan – Caroline County Sheriff’s Office 
 

• MDP Clearinghouse Review – CDBG Block Grant Town of Denton (Blight Removal) 

 
• MDP 2017 Annual Report  

 
 

Information and Discussion: 
 

•       BZA Report – Melanie Smith 

 
•       Department Update – Katheleen Freeman 

 
 
If you are unable to attend this meeting, please contact Melanie Smith at 410.479.8100 as early as 
possible. 

 
 
Thank you 

 


